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June 24, 2024 

 

Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Robert M. Kerr, Director, South Carolina Department of Health and Human 
Services, Petitioner v. Planned Parenthood South Atlantic, et al., 

 No. 23-1275 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent respondents in the above-captioned case.  The petition for a writ of 
certiorari was filed on June 3, 2024, and was placed on the Court’s docket on June 5, 
2024.  Respondents’ brief in opposition currently is due on July 5, 2024. 

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, respondents respectfully 
request a thirty-one day extension of time, to and including August 5, 2024 (the 
Monday following Sunday, August 4, 2024), within which to file the brief in 
opposition.  This extension is necessary because the attorneys with primary 
responsibility for preparing the brief in opposition have competing deadlines that will 
make it difficult to complete the brief by the current due date. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 

 
Nicole A. Saharsky 

cc:  All Counsel of Record 


